
  Wednesday, January 15, 2020

Public Hearing To Vacate A Portion Of Right-Of-Way At The Intersection Of 
UU Avenue And S-62

Courthouse Large Conference Room 

Call To Order
Courthouse Large Conference Room 

Pledge Of Allegiance

Approval Of Agenda

Approval Of Minutes

01-08-2020 MINUTES.PDF
01-13-2020 MINUTES.PDF

Approval Of Claims For Payment

VENDOR PUBLICATION REPORT 1-15-20.PDF

Utility Permits & Secondary Roads Department

Appointment Of Wellness Committee Members

MEMO RE APPOINTMENT OF WELLNESS COMMITTEE.PDF

Wellness Program Agreement

WELLNESS PROGRAM AGREEMENT.PDF

Business Associate Agreement

BUSINESS ASSOCIATE AGREEMENT.PDF

Recorder ’s Monthly Report

RECORDER MONTHLY REPORT.PDF

Proclamation – 19th Amendment Centennial Commemoration

19TH AMENDMENT CENTENNIAL COMMEMORATION PROCLAMATION.PDF

Appointment Of Hardin Township Clerk

Public Comments

Other Business

Adjournment/Recess

1. 8:32 A.M.

2. 9:00 A.M.

3.

4.

5.

Documents:

6.

Documents:

7.

8.

Documents:

9.

Documents:

10.

Documents:

11.

Documents:

12.

Documents:

13.

14.

15.

16.



  Wednesday, January 15, 2020

Public Hearing To Vacate A Portion Of Right-Of-Way At The Intersection Of 
UU Avenue And S-62

Courthouse Large Conference Room 

Call To Order
Courthouse Large Conference Room 

Pledge Of Allegiance

Approval Of Agenda

Approval Of Minutes

01-08-2020 MINUTES.PDF
01-13-2020 MINUTES.PDF

Approval Of Claims For Payment

VENDOR PUBLICATION REPORT 1-15-20.PDF

Utility Permits & Secondary Roads Department

Appointment Of Wellness Committee Members

MEMO RE APPOINTMENT OF WELLNESS COMMITTEE.PDF

Wellness Program Agreement

WELLNESS PROGRAM AGREEMENT.PDF

Business Associate Agreement

BUSINESS ASSOCIATE AGREEMENT.PDF

Recorder ’s Monthly Report

RECORDER MONTHLY REPORT.PDF

Proclamation – 19th Amendment Centennial Commemoration

19TH AMENDMENT CENTENNIAL COMMEMORATION PROCLAMATION.PDF

Appointment Of Hardin Township Clerk

Public Comments

Other Business

Adjournment/Recess

1. 8:32 A.M.

2. 9:00 A.M.

3.

4.

5.

Documents:

6.

Documents:

7.

8.

Documents:

9.

Documents:

10.

Documents:

11.

Documents:

12.

Documents:

13.

14.

15.

16.

https://www.hardincountyia.gov/7e245bcd-061f-4aec-b1f5-46b41f5d31c1


HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
MINUTES – JANUARY 8, 2020

WEDNESDAY  -  9:00 A.M.
COURTHOUSE LARGE CONFERENCE ROOM

Vice-chair BJ Hoffman called the meeting to order.  Also present were Supervisor Reneé
McClellan; and Matt Jones, Denise Smith, Taylor Roll, Carey Callaway, Rick Patrie, Julie Duhn,
Donna Juber, Nick Schutt, Dave Dunn, Jessica Lara, Machel Eichmeier, Pauline Lloyd, Justin
Ites, and Angela Silvey.  Supervisor Lance Granzow was absent.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

McClellan moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the agenda as posted.  Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the minutes of December 30, 2019; January 2,
2020; and January 3, 2020.  Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the January 8, 2020 claims for payment.
Motion carried.

Utility Permits:  None.

Secondary Roads Department:
County Engineer Taylor Roll received an estimate for X Avenue bridge damages in the amount
of $99,000 and has been in contact with the driver’s insurance company.  Discussion ensued on
potential legal action, licensing, and jurisdictional issues.  Roll also advised he recently met with
State Rep. Dave Deyoe to discuss funding for county secondary roads.  

Roll reviewed an IRVM Request for Proposals for 2020 application of herbicide that he drafted.
McClellan moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the RFP with the following changes: in Item
VII, scheduling the pre-proposal meeting for January 22, 2020 and, in Item VIII, moving the
submittal due date to February 12, 2020 at 9:00 a.m.  Motion carried.  

McClellan moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the Secondary Roads Voluntary Early
Retirement Incentive as proposed by the County Engineer.  Motion carried.  

McClellan moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the Auditor’s Monthly Report for December
2019.  Motion carried.  

Public Comments:
Comments were received from Julie Duhn on the Treasurer’s new bill of sale requirement.  Duhn
and Pauline Lloyd expressed concern about the cost of and decision to add a Courthouse security
guard.  

Other Business:  None.

McClellan moved, Hoffman seconded to adjourn.  Motion carried.

_______________________ _______________________
Lance Granzow, Chair Jessica Lara
Board of Supervisors Hardin County Auditor



HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
MINUTES – JANUARY 13, 2020

MONDAY  -  9:00 A.M.
COURTHOUSE LARGE CONFERENCE ROOM

At 9:00 a.m. Chair Lance Granzow called the meeting to order.  Present: Supervisors Granzow,
BJ Hoffman, and Reneé McClellan; and Dave Dunn and Angela Silvey.

Discussion was held on changing the public comment policy for regular board meetings and
public hearings.

Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to terminate the existing public comment policy.  Motion
carried.

Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded that the Chair instruct County Attorney Darrell Meyer to
draw up a new policy stating meetings will be conducted according to the Chairperson’s
discretion and within the guidelines of Robert’s Rules of Order.  Motion carried.

Discussion was held on changing the policy regarding the sale of County-owned property.
Proposed changes include advertising via County website rather than via newspaper, providing a
30-day notice, submission of sealed bids, and allowing public entities the right to first refusal.

Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded for the Chair to consult with the County Attorney on a
new surplus property and asset disposal policy.  Motion carried.

Updates to Secondary Roads policies and the elimination of policies were also discussed.

Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to change the time of the IRVM herbicide application pre-
proposal meeting on January 22, 2020, as shown on the RFP, to 10:00 a.m.  Motion carried.

The meeting was recessed at 9:27 a.m.

At 9:39 a.m. Granzow reconvened the meeting.  Present: Supervisors Granzow and BJ Hoffman;
and Jessica Lara and Angela Silvey.  Absent: Supervisor McClellan.

The purpose of the meeting was to review the FY 2021 budget.

County Auditor Jessica Lara advised that, with current numbers, the General Fund is projected to
have a 10 percent carryover.  Cuts were recommended.  Lara will contact department heads.

Lara reviewed a required levy increase for the General Supplemental Fund should all Secondary
Roads’ employee benefits be moved to that fund.  For FY 2021, a portion of employee benefits
will continue to be paid from the Secondary Road Fund.

Lara also reviewed budget projections for Mental Health, Rural Services, Secondary Roads, Debt
Services, Capital Projects, and General Supplemental funds.

Granzow will meet again with Lara to review the FY 2021 budget after cuts have been made.

At 10:10 a.m., Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to recess until 3:00 p.m.  Motion carried.

A 3:00 p.m. meeting with Tom Schuetz regarding Wellmark health insurance was cancelled.

__________________________ __________________________
Lance Granzow, Chair Jessica Lara
Board of Supervisors Hardin County Auditor



Claims Paid - January 15, 2020

Ahlers & Cooney-P.C. $1,804.40
AIA Corporation $179.63
Alliant Energy $489.14
Arlen Daleske $26.74
Arnold Motor Supply $617.87
Boeke Funeral Home $467.00
Bowman and Miller-P.C. $8,150.00
Builders FirstSource $707.14
Campbell Supply Co $79.99
Century Laundry Distributing $464.93
CenturyLink $61.90
City of Alden $29.56
City of Eldora $100.10
City of Radcliffe $68.86
Concrete Inc $1,735.50
Connie J Mesch $50.00
ConvergeOne, Inc $1,850.60
Corporate Translation Services Inc dba Language Link $51.39
Creps & Abels Funeral Home Inc $1,100.00
Culligan $71.90
Culligan Water $147.30
Dale Howard $122.76
Eldora Hardware $62.53
Gehrke Quarries, Inc. $602.49
Greenbelt Home Care $5,867.28
Hardin Co Solid Waste & Recycl $30.00
Hardin Co Tire & Service $65.45
Heart of Iowa $3,232.49
Heritage Motors LLC $37.32
IA Dept. of Ag & Land Stew. $72.15
Innovative Ag Services $1,169.08
Interstate Batteries $1,274.96
Iowa Falls Glass Inc $170.00
IPERS OFFICE $1,598.44
ISAC $250.00
Ken's Repair $41.80
Kwik Trip Inc $39.54
Linn Adams $40.00
Linn Co Sheriff $38.15
McDowell & Sons Contractors $150.00
Mid-America Publishing Corp $682.60
Midwest Wheel Companies $197.57
Mobile PC Manager $869.00
NAPA Auto Parts $1,568.57
New Providence Hardware $193.39
Pinecrest Mobile Home Park $400.00
Pomp's Tire Service $1,720.00
Pro Repair & Performance $1,350.00
Quality Automotive Inc $36.50
Radcliffe Telephone Co $313.57
RC Systems- Waterloo Office $899.70
Reliable1 $42,261.56
Sign Pro $321.00
State Hygienic Laboratory $111.50
Storey Kenworthy $94.97
Summit Food Service LLC $3,813.47
Superior Fenders, Inc. $1,850.00
Times Citizen $206.40
US Bank Equipment Finance $4,471.49
Veridian Credit Union $3,035.24
VISA $2,143.95
WahlTek Inc $175.00
Wilson Restaurant Supply Inc $83.51
Windstream $327.50
Youth Shelter Care of North $1,959.30
Ziegler Incorporated $383.85



Grand Total $102,588.03

__________________________________________ __________________________________________
Lance Granzow, Chair Jessica Lara
Board of Supervisors Hardin County Auditor











































HARDIN COUNTY
19th  Amendment  Centennial  Commemoration

- Proclamation -

Whereas, in 1848  people gathered together  in  Seneca Falls, New  York  and  

cited the unfairness  of depriving  women of the right  to  vote;  and

Whereas, the fight  for women’s suffrage, from the first women’s  rights  

convention  to  enfranchisement, lasted  more than  72 years, with women  from all  

walks  of life, political  views  and  demographic backgrounds  asking  for the right to  

voice their opinions  at  the polls;  and

Whereas, Iowa women  by  the thousands  advocated  f o r  the right to vote and

suffragists nationwide turned  to public education  and persuasion.  They  held  

conferences;  campaigned; lobbied;  marched; pleaded;  petitioned;  and  suffered  

public distain, violent opposition, and prison;  and

Whereas, suffragists pushed  for a single constitutional  amendment, granting

female suffrage on the federal level, dubbed  the Susan  B. Anthony Amendment;  

and

Whereas, Carrie Chapman  Catt led the national  movement, meeting with  

President  Woodrow Wilson  to  secure his  support  for suffrage in  light  of women’s  

contributions during World  War I;  and

Whereas, it took  male allies  to  support  women in their endeavor to vote, for

it was  sons, husbands and  fathers  who  ultimately  heard the calls of women  and the

House of Representatives  took  a historic vote on  May  21, 1919 followed by the  

Senate on June 4, 1919, and  three-fourths of the states needed  to  ratify the 1 9 t h   

Amendment;  and

Whereas, Iowa was the 10th  state to ratify  the 19th  Amendment  on  July  2,  

1919  and Tennessee was  the 36th  state to  ratify the 19th  Amendment, making it the

law  of the land on  August  26, 1920 whereby  millions  of women were  

enfranchised;  and

Whereas, the introduction, passage and  ultimate ratification  of the 19th  

Amendment were the culmination of decades  of work and  struggle by  advocates  

for the rights of women  across  the United States;  and



Whereas, the ratification of the 19th  Amendment  ensured women  could  

more fully  participate in our democracy  and  fundamentally  changed  the role of  

women  in  the civic life of our Nation;  and

Whereas, most of the women  who began asking  for the right  to vote never  

lived  to  see the enfranchisement  of women;  and

Whereas, the daughters, granddaughters  and great- granddaughters  of the  

women  who  fought  so  hard to vote have been  making  their voices  heard  at the  

polls  for nearly 100  years;  and

Whereas, women  are running  for office in  unprecedented  numbers, many  

current  politicians, both  male and  female, remember that  they  follow  in  the  

footsteps  of these great  suffragists;  and

Whereas, the centennial  anniversary  of the ratification of the 1 9 t h   

Amendment  represents  a historical  milestone to  be lauded and  celebrated:  Now,  

therefore, be it  . . .

Resolved, Hardin County:

1 ) commemorates the 100th  anniversary  of the passage and  ratification of the  

19th  Amendment, providing  for women’s  suffrage, to the Constitution  of the

United  States;

2 ) honors the role of the ratification of the 19th  Amendment  in  further  

promoting  the core values of our democracy  as  promised by the Constitution

of the United  States;

3 ) reaffirms the opportunity  for people in the United  States  to  learn about  and  

commemorate the efforts  of the women’s  suffrage movement  and  the role of

women  in  our democracy;  and

4 ) reaffirms the desire of Hardin County citizens to  continue  strengthening  

democratic participation  and to inspire future generations to  cherish  and 

preserve the historic precedent established  under the 19th  Amendment.

Therefore, citizens of Hardin County shall  enjoy the freedom of  voter 

participation and continue to  fight  for voting  rights  for all  citizens, and  H a r d i n   

C o u n t y   celebrates  this important  milestone by  proclaiming  the calendar year 

2020  to  be the: 19th Amendment Centennial Commemoration.

_____________________________________                   ____________________
Chair, Board of Supervisors  Date


	Page 1



